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Raquel Tully OBOR L 2-1 X (”C# -7(.',}35'4

From: Paulalsler e N . gg Qa) OO mn&
Sent:  Wednesday, May 13, 2009 4:03 PM SR 200D Fne
To:  Raquel Tully . 93 6 MAY 1 92050 S/2-09

Subject: RE: Raf Checks

£T

1. TX975 - Clective Telecom Florida, LLC - $744 ($600 RAF, $120 penalty, $24 interest} is for the 2008 RAF and should be
deposited as you normally would. The extra $500 is a fine. Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Commission Regulatory
Trust Fund and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Cffice with proof of payment of both
the RAF and fine so that they can be documented in Docket No. 090221-TX.

2. TJ607 - Yak America Inc. - the $500 is a fine. Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund and
the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment so that it can be
documented in Docket No. 080362-TX.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 1:57 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Raf Checks

TX975, sent in two money orders with there 2008 Raf form, one for $244.00 and the other for $1000.00. Please let me know the
break down

Yak America, sent in a $500.00 check, they reference TJ607, in the letter and talk about paying for 2008. but they did pay 2008,
and | only see them owing $7.00 for P&l in 2007, please advise

Thanks
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From: Paula Isler (mailto:Plsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 3:19 PM

To: rnorton@tminc.com

Subject: RE: Yak America

Hey Robin. Yak's certificate was cancelled in RAF Docket No. 080362-Ti. The PAA imposing the $500
fine was issued on August 11, 2008, and the company had 21 days to protest the Order. No protest was
received, so the CO was issued on September 7, 2008, and their certificate cancelled effective the date
the CO was issued. The 2007 fee and most of the late payment charges (all except $7) was paid on
November 4, long after everything had been finalized. | checked my old e-mails and couldn't find where
anyone contacted me (either from Yak or TMI). Let me know if your records show something different.

The company will need to reapply and will first have to pay the 2008 RAF and the $500 fine.

Paula
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UPS Worldwide Express™
UPS 2nd Day Air*

Apply shipping documents on this side.

"Do not use this envelope for:

UPS Ground

UPS Standard

UPS 3 Day Select®

UPS Worldwide Expedited™

ipping Notice — Carriage hereunder may be subject ta the rules refating to liabifity and ather terms and,/or canditions established by the Convention for the Unification of Certain Rutes Relating ta International Camiage by Alr (the *Warsaw Convention™) and/or the Convention on the
Inteational Carriage of Goods by Road {the “CMR Convention™). These commuodities, technekogy of software were expotied from the LS. in accordance with the Export Administation Regulations. Diversion cantrary Lo US. law prohibited.
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